

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
4th-5th Revised Index Sheet 1
Cancels 3rd-4th Revised Index Sheet 1

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

SUBJECT	SHEET	
Billed Number Screening (BNS)	5	(D)
Blocking for 10xxx1+/10xxx011+	10	
Business Contingency Service	51	
Business Continuation Routing	51	(D)
Caller Identification Blocking Options	27	
Per Call	27	
Per Line	28	
Customer Data Enhanced Service	24	(D)
CUSTOMNET Service	2	(D)
Message Delivery Service	31	(D)
Message Delivery Service - Interoffice	34	
Message Waiting Indication	36	
— Audible	36	
— Visual	37	
— Audible/Visual	39	
Miscellaneous Central Office Services	31	
Miscellaneous Services	56.1	
Miscellaneous Switching Arrangements	1	(D)
N11 Service	56.1	
Network Connecting Arrangements	30	(D)
Night Terminals	1	
Outward Wide Area Telecommunications Service (OUTWATS)		
— Message Detail Service	21	
Pay Per Call Restriction	8	
Reverse Billing Service	12	(D)

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 -

Advice No. 3554T3639T

Docket No. UT-061625

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~October 7, 2005~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

WA2007-039

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40

SECTION 10

EXCHANGE AND

~~1st~~ 2nd Revised Index Sheet 2

NETWORK SERVICES

Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Index Sheet 2

WASHINGTON

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

SUBJECT

SHEET

SUBJECT	SHEET	
		<u>(N)</u>
<u>Reserved for Future Use</u>		<u>(D)</u>
Screening/Restriction Services	2	
Selective Ringing Module	30	
Special Billing Number Service	11	
Statement Billing Service	13	
Summary Billing Service	15	
Supplemental Billing Service	11	
Toll Message Detail Service	18	
Toll Restriction Service	6	
Traffic Data Report Service	40	
Transfer Arrangement	56	<u>(D)</u>

By Authority of Order of the W.U.T.C., Order No. 6 dated 07/24/2007 and Order No. 14 dated 11/30/2007 -

Advice No. ~~3535T~~ 3639T

Docket No. UT-061625

Issued by Qwest Corporation

Effective: ~~June 25, 2005~~ February 1, 2008

By K. R. Nelson, President - Washington

WA2007-039

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 1
Cancels Original Sheet 1

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~MISCELLANEOUS SWITCHING ARRANGEMENTS~~ (T)

~~10.3.1 NIGHT TERMINALS~~ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Night terminals provide the customer the ability to have two telephone numbers terminate on one central office line. One of the numbers can then be used for night service.~~

~~B. Rates And Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

- ~~Terminals in central office in connection with night listings for PBX systems, each~~

NCB	\$11.00	\$2.15
----------------	--------------------	-------------------

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.3 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 2
Cancels Original Sheet 2

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~

(T)

(D)

~~10.4.1~~ ~~CUSTOMNET SERVICE~~

~~A. Description~~

~~CUSTOMNET Service provides toll access screening options which allow a customer to restrict the classes of chargeable calls originating over some or all of their lines.~~

~~CUSTOMNET Service enables a customer, by means of Company operator identification, to provide toll access but restrict (0/0+) outgoing toll calls to only those calls which are charged to the called telephone (collect), a third number and/or calling card.~~

~~CUSTOMNET Service is offered in two categories:~~

- ~~• Selective Class of Call Screening~~
- ~~• Individual Line Service~~

~~1. Selective Class of Call Screening (SCCS)~~

~~a. SCCS is furnished only in conjunction with lines on PBX systems.~~

~~b. All local calls and calls to Company numbers, such as repair service, will not be permitted. Calls dialed 1+, including calls to Directory Assistance, will not be permitted, except for calls to 800/800-type numbers. Calls dialed 0-/0+ to Directory Assistance will be permitted if alternate billing is provided.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 3
Cancels Original Sheet 3

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (CONT'D) ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.4.1~~ CUSTOMNET SERVICE (D)

~~A. Description (Cont'd)~~

~~2. Individual Line Service~~

~~a. Individual Line Service is offered to individual line and trunk line customers. Two options, described below, are available with this service. The provision of this service may require some customers to change their existing telephone number.~~

~~• Option 1~~

~~All local and nonchargeable calls, e.g., calls to 800/800-type numbers, and calls to Company numbers such as repair and public emergency service numbers (such as 911) will be permitted. Calls dialed 1+, including calls to Directory Assistance, will not be permitted. Calls dialed 0-/0+ to Directory Assistance will be permitted if alternate billing is provided.~~

~~• Option 2~~

~~All local calls, nonchargeable calls and calls dialed 1+ will be permitted. With this option, the customer assumes responsibility for all calls dialed 1+ and indemnifies and saves the Company harmless against claims resulting from abuse or fraudulent use of the service.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. CUSTOMNET Service is furnished in all exchanges where facilities and operating conditions permit.~~

~~2. The Company reserves the right to restrict the screening classes or combinations of classes to standard arrangements.~~

~~3. Toll Restriction cannot be applied to lines or trunk lines using CUSTOMNET Service. It can be used on other lines or trunk lines serving the customer at applicable rates and charges specified in 10.4.4~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 4
Cancels Original Sheet 4

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (CONT'D) ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.4.1 CUSTOMNET SERVICE (Cont'd)~~ (D)

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE	
• Selective Class of Call — Screening, per PBX trunk — line equipped[1]	SRG	\$24.00	\$2.00	
• Individual Line Service, — per line/trunk line — equipped[2]	SEA	24.00	2.00	(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (C)
~~The nonrecurring charge applies to install, move or change.~~

[2] ~~The nonrecurring charge will apply when CUSTOMNET Service is ordered subsequent to the initial installation of the access line, or when the service is changed.~~ (D)
(D)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~3rd~~4th Revised Sheet 5
Cancels ~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 5

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (Cont'd) (T)

~~10.4.3 BILLED NUMBER SCREENING (BNS)~~ (D)

~~Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for BNS purchased by business customers for use with any analog local exchange service or a digital local exchange service when served over a DS1 or larger circuit (whether one customer or multiple customers aggregated on a DS1 or larger circuit) in the following exchanges and wire centers, can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog; Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood; Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, or Vancouver: Orchards and Oxford. Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for BNS purchased by business customers for use with a digital local exchange service in any other exchanges and wire centers can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~

~~A. Description~~

~~BNS prohibits collect and/or third number billed calls from being charged to BNS equipped numbers. Callers attempting to place a collect or third number billed call using a BNS number for billing will be advised by an operator that such billing is unauthorized and the call will not be completed.~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

~~1. BNS is subject to the availability of facilities.~~

~~2. Collect and/or third number billed calls originating from locations that do not have screening capabilities may not be capable of being intercepted and denied and will be billed, e.g., International calls and calls that do not go through the Billing Validation Authority (BVA) data base.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 5.1
Cancels Original Sheet 5.1

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (CONT'D) ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.4.3 BILLED NUMBER SCREENING (BNS)~~ (D)

~~B. Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Provision of BNS does not alleviate customer responsibility for completed toll calls.~~

~~4. BNS may be used with other Company toll screening/blocking services (e.g., Toll Restriction, Blocking for 10XX1+10XX011+, etc.).~~

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
• Residence	RTVXQ	\$6.50	
• Business	RTVXQ	6.50	

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

~~(M) Material moved from Sheet 5.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~3rd~~4th Revised Sheet 6
Cancels ~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 6

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.4.4~~ TOLL RESTRICTION SERVICE _____ (D)

~~Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Toll Restriction Service purchased by business customers for use with any analog local exchange service or a digital local exchange service when served over a DS1 or larger circuit (whether one customer or multiple customers aggregated on a DS1 or larger circuit) in the following exchanges and wire centers, can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog; Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood, Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, or Vancouver: Orchards and Oxford. Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Toll Restriction Service purchased by business customers for use with a digital local exchange service in any other exchanges and wire centers can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~

~~A. Description~~

~~Toll Restriction prevents access to the toll network, including access to 900-type toll services. U S WEST COMPLETE A CALL is not available on a toll restricted line. When customers dial 0 or 1 from a restricted line the call will be diverted to a Company provided intercept announcement.~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

- ~~1. Toll Restriction is offered only in central offices capable of providing the service.~~
- ~~2. Refer to the appropriate sections for other types of Toll Restriction offerings.~~
- ~~3. Provision of Toll Restriction service does not alleviate customers' responsibility for payment of completed toll calls.~~
- ~~4. Access to 800/800-type toll services will be allowed.~~
- ~~5. Toll Restriction will be provided at no charge to qualifying Washington Telephone Assistance Program (WTAP) customers.~~

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 7
Cancels Original Sheet 7

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (CONT'D) ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.4.4 TOLL RESTRICTION SERVICE (Cont'd)~~ (D)

~~C. Rate And Charges~~

~~Charges and rates for this service are in addition to the charges and rates for the class, type and grade of service furnished.~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~• Business~~

— Each individual line or trunk equipped	RTY	\$24.00	\$2.00
---	----------------	--------------------	-------------------

~~• Residence~~

— Each individual line equipped	RTY		2.00
--	----------------	--	-----------------

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~3rd~~4th Revised Sheet 8
Cancels ~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 8

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.4.5 PAY PER CALL RESTRICTION~~ _____ (D)

~~Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Pay Per Call Restriction purchased by business customers for use with any analog local exchange service or a digital local exchange service when served over a DS1 or larger circuit (whether one customer or multiple customers aggregated on a DS1 or larger circuit) in the following exchanges and wire centers, can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog; Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood, Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, or Vancouver: Orchards and Oxford. Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Pay Per Call Restriction purchased by business customers for use with a digital local exchange service in any other exchanges and wire centers can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~

~~A. 900 Service Access Restriction~~

~~1. Description~~

~~900 Service Access Restriction prevents access to the 900 network. When clients dial a 900 number from a restricted line, the call will be diverted to a Company provided intercept announcement~~

~~2. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. 900 Service Access Restriction is offered only where central office facilities permit.~~

~~b. 900 Service Access Restriction is only available on directly dialed calls.~~

~~c. 900 Service Access Restriction is available only on the following local residence lines: flat, measured, Foreign Exchange, and CENTRAFLEX I. Access restriction is available on the following local business lines: flat, measured, PBX (including deny terminating), Centrex and CENTRAFLEX. Other classes of service may be available on a case-by-case basis.~~

~~d. No charge applies to remove 900 Service Access Restriction.~~

_____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~1st~~ 2nd Revised Sheet 9
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 9

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (CONT'D) ~~SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.4.5 PAY PER CALL RESTRICTION~~ (D)

~~A. 900 Service Access Restriction (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~Charges and rates for this service are in addition to the charges and rates for the class, type and grade of service with which it is associated.~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~Each residence, or business line equipped~~

~~Initial installation RTVXN (R)~~

~~Subsequent installation on same line for the same service~~

~~RTVXN \$7.50 (I)~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
3rd-4th Revised Sheet 10
Cancels 2nd-3rd Revised Sheet 10

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] SCREENING/RESTRICTION SERVICES~~ (Cont'd) (T)

~~10.4.7 BLOCKING FOR 10XXX1+/10XXX011+~~

~~Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Blocking for 10XXX1+/10XXX011+ purchased by business customers for use with any analog local exchange service or a digital local exchange service when served over a DS1 or larger circuit (whether one customer or multiple customers aggregated on a DS1 or larger circuit) in the following exchanges and wire centers, can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog; Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood, Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, or Vancouver: Orchards and Oxford. Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Blocking for 10XXX1+/10XXX011+ purchased by business customers for use with a digital local exchange service in any other exchanges and wire centers can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~

(D)

~~A. Description~~

~~This service prevents 10XXX1+ and 10XXX011+ calls from being completed. Blocked calls will be routed to an announcement.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

- ~~1. This service is offered subject to the availability of existing central office facilities.~~
- ~~2. Provision of 10XXX1+/10XXX011+ Blocking does not alleviate customer responsibility for completed toll calls.~~
- ~~3. Other toll restriction type services are available to customers subscribing to 10XXX1+/10XXX011+ Blocking.~~

~~C. Rates And Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

• Per line, trunk line, or NAF arranged	RTVXY	\$2.00	\$0.10
--	------------------	-------------------	-------------------

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.4 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 11
Cancels Original Sheet 11

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ _____ (T)

~~10.5.2 SPECIAL BILLING NUMBER SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Special Billing Number service is furnished in connection with individual line, PBX or dial switching system service.~~

~~The service furnishes to a customer, monthly, a separate listing of toll telephone messages for each special billing number used in placing calls.~~

~~B. Rates And Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

• Group of twenty five special billing numbers, each	BLN	\$5.00	\$5.00
---	----------------	-------------------	-------------------

_____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 12
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 12

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE^[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.5.4~~ ~~REVERSE BILLING SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Reverse Billing service is furnished in conjunction with individual business line, PBX, Centrex Type or dial switching system services. It is provided for business customers who have a requirement for accepting a large volume of incoming toll calls on which they desire to pay the charges.~~

~~The service furnishes to a customer, monthly, a separate identification of message toll calls billed to each exchange access line or group of lines. The separate identification applies to message toll calls placed to the access line or group of lines on a direct distance dialed and/or operator handled sent paid basis, originating in Company exchanges only. These calls are rated at the applicable toll rates outlined in Section 6 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. They are billed to the called telephone number rather than the telephone number from which the calls originate.~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

~~Calls to the reverse billing service number must originate from non-coin telephones.~~

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
1. Basic Service	RBB	\$205.00	\$120.00
2. Reverse Billing Service			
access line or group			
of lines, each^[1]	RBA		10.00

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~Applies in addition to the charge for the station service of the class, type or grade ordered.~~ _____ (C)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 13
Cancels Original Sheet 13

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.5.5 STATEMENT BILLING SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Statement Billing is a service in which the Company performs the administrative functions required by a customer to sort a Company bill; allocates discrete items on the original bill into separate statements, identifying charges allocatable to those departments (or other organizational entities as defined by the customer); distributes the bill allocation statements; and receives and processes payments from those entities.~~

~~The basic service is designed to perform those functions in a specific manner with CENTRON service bills. At additional charge(s), the service may be customized to meet different needs, if the needs identified are compatible with the established service's system requirements.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. Service may be subscribed to on month by month or a twenty four month agreement basis.~~

~~2. Responsibility for timely, total payment of the entire bill remains with the customer subscribing to the service.~~

~~3. If agreeable to the subscribing customer, Statement Billing service may be transferred to one or more of the departments or entities being served.~~

~~4. Rearrangement of basic service will be provided at the discretion of the Company if needs are compatible with established service. Rates for a modified version will be developed if the Company deems the costs of the requested changes differ significantly from the basic service. The Company reserves the right to decline to provide requested rearrangement(s) when the customization required is not compatible.~~

~~5. The Company may make changes to the original bill and/or Statement Billing format as required without advance notice to the customer. Every reasonable effort will be made to identify such changes and notify customers in advance.~~

~~6. Bill detail will not include data which is not normally included on the original bill.~~

_____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 14
Cancels Original Sheet 14

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 ~~RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~

(T)

~~10.5.5 STATEMENT BILLING SERVICE~~

(D)

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

- ~~7. Statement Billing recreations requested by the customer for whatever reason will be provided at additional charge, that shall be not less than the cost(s) incurred by the Company, if operating conditions permit. In such cases, charges will be identified and presented for customer approval prior to work being initiated.~~
- ~~8. A printed paper statement, delivered by U.S. mail, will be standard. Alternative media or delivery forms may be provided at customer request for additional charge(s) if operating conditions permit.~~
- ~~9. If the service is cancelled by a customer prior to completion of a twenty four month agreement for service, the customer will be liable for the remaining portion of recurring and nonrecurring charges.~~
- ~~10. Service will be implemented upon execution of a Statement Billing agreement.~~

~~C. Rates And Charges~~

	NONRECURRING	MONTHLY
	CHARGE	RATE

~~1. Statement Billing Service~~

- ~~• Month-to-month basis, per customer~~

— First ten entities	\$250.00	\$ 35.00
— Each additional	25.00	3.50

- ~~• Twenty-four month agreement, per customer~~

— First five entities	75.00	15.00
— Each additional	15.00	3.00

- ~~2. Rates for rearrangement of statement or bill information to meet specific customer requests for format changes will be developed on an individual contract basis, subject to approval of the commission.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 15
Cancels Original Sheet 15

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.5.7~~ SUMMARY BILLING SERVICE _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Summary Billing service is an arrangement that would allow customers having more than one bill to group them, with one summary, payment document, and bill date for all of the bills designated by the customer as a summary group.~~

~~This service will be provided to customers with more than one bill, in one or more exchanges, when the bills identified as a group are billed in the same state.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. Summary bills must be current. If a summary bill becomes delinquent, the summary bill may be dismantled and each bill treated individually.~~

~~2. The bill name of the party responsible for the bill(s) must be the same for all bills included in the summary bill, if bill name changes are required, applicable supersedure charges will apply.~~

~~3. Summary bills may include bills for services in the categories of:~~

- ~~• Business~~
- ~~• AT&T only~~
- ~~• Public Access Lines~~
- ~~• Farmer Line business and Farmer Line residence services~~
- ~~• Residence~~

~~4. Summary bills will only be provided for bills prepared by a mechanized billing system. Bills that are manually prepared cannot be included in a summary bill.~~

~~5. The bill date assigned to a summary bill will be selected by the Company. The Company will attempt to accommodate dates requested by customers when it is operationally feasible.~~

~~6. The summary bill will show all money owing on the bills included. It will contain a payment document for the entire summary bill.~~

_____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 16
Cancels Original Sheet 16

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

~~10.5~~ RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1]~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~

(T)

~~10.5.7~~ SUMMARY BILLING SERVICE

(D)

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

- ~~7. The summary bill will contain a current charges section that summarizes the various charges for all the included bills; i.e., monthly rate would be the total monthly rate for all included bills, order activity would be the total billing for order activity for all included bills, etc.~~
- ~~8. A summary of adjustments section will list each bill that had an adjustment, and the amount of the adjustment.~~
- ~~9. A summary of bills section will list each bill and the amount billed for each, and some additional bill information.~~
- ~~10. The individual bills will be included with the summary bill.~~
- ~~11. Changes affecting bill dates in a summary bill will become effective no sooner than the bill period following that one in which the change(s) were made.~~
- ~~12. The Company may make changes to the bill and/or summary bill format as required without advance notice to the customer.~~
- ~~13. Bill detail included on the summary bill will not include data which is not normally included on the individual bill.~~
- ~~14. Summary bill recreations requested by the customer for whatever reason will be provided if operating conditions permit.~~
- ~~15. The standard delivery method will be by U.S. mail.~~
- ~~16. If the customer cancels the order for Summary Billing prior to the receipt of the first summary bill, the customer will be liable for the nonrecurring charges.~~
- ~~17. This service is offered where operating conditions permit.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 17
Cancels Original Sheet 17

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~

(T)

~~10.5.7 SUMMARY BILLING SERVICE~~

(D)

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~18. No charge applies for the initial establishment of Summary Billing service or for the addition of a new service to an existing summary bill.~~

~~19. A subsequent rearrangement charge will apply to:~~

- ~~• Each established account added to an established summary bill. (An established summary bill is one for which the initial summary bill has been rendered.)~~
- ~~• Each subaccount removed from a summary bill.~~
- ~~• Each subaccount moved from one summary bill to another.~~

~~C. Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE
1. Change of bill date, per summary bill	SUM	\$20.00
2. Subsequent rearrangement	D99	5.00

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 18
Cancels Original Sheet 18

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~[1] SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.5.8 TOLL MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Toll Message Detail service is an arrangement furnishing detailed billing information pertaining to a customer's account(s) and is not represented to be a duplicate of regular telephone bills.~~

~~This service will be provided to a single customer with one or more accounts, in one or more exchanges, within the territory served by the Company within the State of Washington where facilities and operating conditions permit.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. Bill detail for message toll billing will be provided on a recurring monthly basis. Certain types of calls will be excluded, such as:~~

- ~~• Calls requiring manual entry on the bill.~~
- ~~• Optional calling service when detail is not available.~~
- ~~• Interexchange Receiving Service (Zenith) messages are reproduced in summary only.~~

~~2. Toll Message Detail service can be arranged to provide extraction for media delivery up to four times per month. Each magnetic tape extraction will be contained on a single tape. Each media delivery can contain the prior month's messages for any number of telephone accounts closing since the last bill extraction date.~~

~~3. Each telephone number account extracted will provide the message toll service detail for the full bill period preceding extraction date.~~

~~4. Each arrangement of accounts provides for one billing and one mailing address.~~ _____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 19
Cancels Original Sheet 19

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE^[1]~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~

(T)

~~10.5.8 TOLL MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE~~

(D)

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

- ~~5. For each billing service arrangement for magnetic tape the customer will specify one blocking size, one tape record size and one data set name, with format limits imposed by the Company.~~
- ~~6. Media will be mailed first class with return receipt requested.~~
- ~~7. Tape and/or cards will not be packaged with the regular monthly bill.~~
- ~~8. Recreated extractions of tape or cards requested by the customer will be provided, if operating conditions permit, at charges based on actual costs. The customer must notify the Company within one month of the original output date. Partial extractions will not be possible.~~
- ~~9. The Company will determine the record description, and reserves the right to change record format with two months notice to the customer.~~
- ~~10. When exchange telephone service is discontinued, bill detail will be provided for the last (final or closing) bill.~~
- ~~11. These arrangements will be furnished only to the customer or authorized representative.~~
- ~~12. Liability for errors in the magnetic tape is limited to the monthly rate for the arrangement during the month in which the error occurred.~~
- ~~13. This arrangement is not represented to be a reconciliation of the Company's regular billing nor will the Company be responsible for any reconciliation between the media provided and its regular billing.~~
- ~~14. Each arrangement of accounts provides for one form of media, magnetic tape.~~
- ~~15. If a customer has more than one account arranged under one toll message detail billing service one account must be designated as the pilot account. The monthly rate for the appropriate arrangement will be billed to the pilot account.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 20
Cancels Original Sheet 20

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~

(T)

~~10.5.8 TOLL MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~C. Rates And Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~1. Bill detail for Message Toll~~

~~• Magnetic Tape Arrangement~~

First extraction	Y18	\$280.00	\$76.00
Additional extraction per month, each	Z18		26.00
Message, each	N/A		0.02

~~2. Subsequent Rearrangement~~

~~A subsequent rearrangement charge will apply individually for:~~

- ~~• Each telephone account added or changed.~~
- ~~• Each change of miscellaneous billing name and/or address.~~
- ~~• Each change of mailing name and/or address of magnetic tape.~~
- ~~• Each change in service, i.e., change between PBX and Centrex.~~
- ~~• For magnetic tape, for each change of blocking size, tape record size, and/or data set name.~~
- ~~• Each change of date that tape will be produced.~~
- ~~• Each account changed to include listings of line summaries of calls made to Directory Assistance.~~

~~Any combination of these changes will be billed the subsequent rearrangement charge per account added or changed, not to exceed the nonrecurring charge that applies to establish the service.~~

	NONRECURRING CHARGE
--	--------------------------------

Subsequent Rearrangement	\$21.00
-------------------------------------	--------------------

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 21
Cancels Original Sheet 21

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.5.9 OUTWARD WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (OUTWATS)
MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~OUTWATS Message Detail Service is an arrangement furnishing message detail information pertaining to a customer's OUTWATS line(s) and is not represented to be a duplicate of regular WATS billing.~~

~~This service will be provided to a single customer, upon request, with one or more accounts, in one or more exchanges, within the territory served by the Company within the State of Washington, where facilities and operating conditions permit.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. Message Detail consists of call by call records from the customer's OUTWATS lines. The call detail records include:~~

- ~~• Date~~
- ~~• WATS billing number~~
- ~~• Length of call~~
- ~~• To number~~
- ~~• From number~~
- ~~• Revenue accounting code~~
- ~~• Time of day~~

~~2. Advance notice of ten business days prior to the end of the WATS billing period is required for preparation of the data.~~

~~3. Information is provided only for outward interstate or intrastate WATS, by WATS billing period.~~

_____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 22
Cancels Original Sheet 22

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (T)

~~10.5.9~~ ~~OUTWARD WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (OUTWATS)~~ (D)
MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~4. Bill detail will:~~

~~a. Be available by pilot or related telephone number as designated in Company records.~~

~~b. Include all OUTWATS lines related to the same billing number.~~

~~c. Be provided on magnetic tape or paper printout.~~

~~d. Be provided only in the same format as is normally found in accounting message file. There will be no rating, rearrangement, summarization or special processing of the data.~~

~~5. A preparation charge will apply for each month message detail is requested on each billing number.~~

~~6. Each arrangement provides for one form of media, magnetic tape or paper printout provided for one billing and one mailing address.~~

~~7. Recreated extraction of tape or printout requested by the customer will be provided at the appropriate rate per message, if operating conditions permit. The customer must request the recreated extraction within one month of the WATS billing period. Partial extractions will not be possible.~~

~~8. The Company will determine the record description and reserves the right to change record format.~~

~~9. For each OUTWATS Message Detail arrangement on magnetic tape, the customer will specify one blocking size, one tape record size and one data set name with format limits imposed by the Company.~~

~~10. Tape or paper printouts will not be packaged with the regular monthly bill.~~

~~11. Media will be mailed first class with return receipt requested.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 23
Cancels Original Sheet 23

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)

(T)

~~10.5.9 OUTWARD WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (OUTWATS)
MESSAGE DETAIL SERVICE~~

(D)

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~12. Charges for this service will be billed on a miscellaneous bill.~~

~~13. This service will be furnished only to the customer or authorized representative.~~

~~14. Liability for errors in the media is limited to the monthly rate for the service during the month in which the error occurred.~~

~~15. This service is not represented to be a reconciliation of the Company's regular billing nor will the Company be responsible for any reconciliation between the media provided and its regular billing.~~

~~C. Rates And Charges~~

	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~• Bill Detail for Magnetic Tape Arrangement~~

Preparation Charge	\$95.00	
Each Magnetic Tape		\$22.00
Per Message		0.02

~~• Bill Detail for Paper Printout Arrangement[1]~~

Preparation Charge	95.00	
Per Message		0.03

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~Media may be provided in a combination of arrangements, i.e., magnetic tape and paper printouts. The alternative arrangement(s) will be charged for at the appropriate rate per message. In the case of magnetic tape, the magnetic tape charge will also apply. Only one preparation charge will apply per WATS line per month.~~

(C)

(C)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 24
Cancels Original Sheet 24

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~ (Cont'd) _____ (T)

~~10.5.10~~ ~~CUSTOMER DATA ENHANCED SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Customer Data Enhanced Service is an arrangement which will provide a customer detail pertaining to the regular monthly bill. The detail will be provided via a fielded magnetic tape.~~

~~This service will be provided to customers with one or more accounts, in one or more exchanges, within the territory served by the Company within the State of Washington.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. Bill detail will be fielded, (data always located in a particular position of a record), as produced at bill extraction.~~

~~2. Data, as produced at bill extraction time, will be sorted by department code. Included will be:~~

~~a. Regular Monthly Billing~~

- ~~• Current month's charges (including directory listings, directories, etc.) not broken down by department code~~
- ~~• Other charges and credits (service order activity)~~
- ~~• Adjustments (by account only, not broken down by department)~~
- ~~• Detail of toll charges~~
- ~~• Summary of total toll charges, as billed~~

~~b. Customer service record detail of the bill~~ _____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 25
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 25

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

~~10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)~~ SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE

(T)

~~10.5.10 CUSTOMER DATA ENHANCED SERVICE~~

(D)

~~B. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

- ~~3. Customers wishing to subscribe to Customer Data Enhanced service will sign a letter of intent twenty one days prior to the delivery of the first tape. Billing will commence with the month of the first tape. Tape delivery will be provided up to four times per month.~~
- ~~4. The Company may make changes to the bill/tape format as required without advance notice to the customer.~~
- ~~5. Bill detail will only include data which have been prepared by a mechanized billing system. Data that are manually billed cannot be included.~~
- ~~6. The customer will be required to arrange with the Interexchange Carrier(s) (IC) to which they subscribe for toll totals to be included on the magnetic tape. The long distance interexchange message totals can only be provided when the carrier(s) subscribe to billing and collection services listed in the Washington Catalog.~~
- ~~7. Tape recreations requested by the customer for whatever reason will be provided if operating conditions permit. The customer must notify the Company within fifteen calendar days of original output to request recreated tape. Partial extractions will not be available.~~
- ~~8. The standard delivery method will be certified U.S. mail with return receipt. Delivery via other means must be arranged by the customer, at the customer's expense.~~
- ~~9. Tapes shall be returned to the Company within ninety days of the delivery date or a replacement tape charge will apply. Damaged or mutilated tapes will be assessed the replacement tape charges.~~
- ~~10. If the customer cancels the order for Customer Data Enhanced Service prior to receipt of the first tape, the customer will be liable for any costs incurred by the Company.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(T)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 26
Cancels Original Sheet 26

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.5 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~SUPPLEMENTAL BILLING SERVICE~~

(T)

~~10.5.10 CUSTOMER DATA ENHANCED SERVICE (Cont'd)~~

(D)

~~C. Rates And Charges~~

	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
• Magnetic tape of bill detail	\$1,000.00	\$600.00
— Per record		0.0010
• Recreated Tape	150.00	
• Subsequent rearrangement	30.00	
• Replacement tape	[1]	

~~A subsequent rearrangement charge will apply individually for:~~

- ~~• Each telephone account added or changed~~
- ~~• Each change of miscellaneous billing name and/or address~~
- ~~• Each change of mailing name and/or address of magnetic tape~~

~~Any combination of these changes will be billed the subsequent rearrangement charge per account added or changed, not to exceed the nonrecurring charge that applies to establish the service.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.5 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~Actual cost of tape.~~

(C)

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.7 CALLER IDENTIFICATION BLOCKING OPTIONS

~~Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Caller Identification Blocking - Per Call purchased by business customers for use with any analog local exchange service or a digital local exchange service when served over a DSI or larger circuit (whether one customer or multiple customers aggregated on a DSI or larger circuit) in the following exchanges and wire centers, can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog; Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood, Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, or Vancouver: Orchards and Oxford. All other customers can obtain services as offered in the Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~

(D)

(D)

A. Caller Identification Blocking - Per Call

1. Description

Caller Identification Blocking - Per Call, enables a customer to control the disclosure of their name and/or telephone number to a subscriber of Caller identification (where technically feasible) by temporarily changing the public/private status indicator of the telephone number. A customer must dial a code before each call to change the indicator from public to private. "Public Status" allows delivery of the name and/or telephone number. "Private Status" prevents delivery of the name and/or telephone number. Per Call Blocking is provided at no charge.

2. Terms And Conditions

a. Liability

The Company cannot guarantee that Caller Identification Blocking will be successful. The Company shall not be liable for any damages whether consequential, incidental, or special.

3. Rates And Charges

• Residence[1]

(N)

USOC MONTHLY RATE

• Caller Identification Blocking, per call

N/A

-

(T)

[1] Caller Identification Blocking for business is found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~3rd~~4th Revised Sheet 28
Cancels ~~2nd~~3rd Revised Sheet 28

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.7 CALLER IDENTIFICATION BLOCKING OPTIONS (Cont'd)

B. Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line

~~Service descriptions, terms, conditions, rates and charges for Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line purchased by business customers for use with any analog local exchange service or a digital local exchange service when served over a DSI or larger circuit (whether one customer or multiple customers aggregated on a DSI or larger circuit) in the following exchanges and wire centers, can be found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog; Bellevue: Glencourt and Sherwood, Seattle: Atwater, Campus, Cherry, Duwamish, East, Elliott, Emerson, Lakeview, Main, Sunset and West, Spokane: Chestnut, Fairfax, Hudson, Keystone, Moran, Riverside, Walnut and Whitworth, or Vancouver: Orchards and Oxford. All other customers can obtain services as offered in the Exchange and Network Services Tariff.~~

(D)

(D)

1. Description

Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line provides a permanent private indicator on a customer's line. Once blocking is established on the customer's line, the private status can be deactivated by the customer by dialing a code, *82 or 1182 on rotary phones, before each call, to change the indicator from private to public. This one call unblock allows the name and number to be sent for that one call only.

If a line is equipped with Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line, the name and number of that line will not be delivered to any subscriber of Caller Identification. Poison control centers, hospitals, medical centers and others who might use Caller Identification will not be able to identify callers with Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line who need assistance. E911 is not affected.

2. Terms And Conditions

a. Liability

The Company cannot guarantee that Caller Identification Blocking will be successful. The Company shall not be liable for any damages whether consequential, incidental, or special.

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.7 CALLER IDENTIFICATION BLOCKING OPTIONS

B. Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line (Cont'd)

3. Rates And Charges

Customers who choose Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line for the first time, or when one of the following conditions occurs, will not be charged the nonrecurring charge:

- The customer is ordering new exchange access line service (See Section 5).
- The customer is moving their exchange access line service from one address to another address within Washington.

Caller Identification Blocking - Per Line will always be provided free to law enforcement, domestic violence agencies, and crisis intervention agencies (including sexual abuse agencies).

Upon certification by domestic violence agencies, crisis intervention agencies or sexual abuse agencies, volunteers working for those agencies also qualify for free line blocking.

~~(M) Material moved from Sheet 28.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 29
Caller Original Sheet 29

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.7 CALLER IDENTIFICATION BLOCKING OPTIONS

B.3. (Cont'd)

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
a. Caller Identification Blocking - per line, first time ^[1]			
• Business, per line	NKM	\$ 0.00	(D)
• Residence, per line	NKM	0.00	-
b. Caller Identification Blocking - per line, Subsequent ^[1]			
• Business, per line	NKS	13.00	(D)
• Residence, per line	NKS	8.00	-

[1] Caller Identification Blocking Options for business customers is found in the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)
(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 30
Cancels Original Sheet 30

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.8 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~NETWORK CONNECTING ARRANGEMENTS~~ (T)

~~10.8.8~~ SELECTIVE RINGING MODULE (D)

~~A.~~ Description

~~The selective ringing module is a hardware item that is mounted between the protector and the Standard Network Interface (SNI) to condition a party line for tip or ring signalling. Use of this unit eliminates the need to rewire telephones for connection to party lines and enables the customer to use a broader array of registered telephone equipment with party line service.~~

~~B.~~ Terms And Conditions

~~1. The party line customer has two options in connecting a telephone set to a party line:~~

- ~~• The customer may arrange to have the telephone set rewired by an authorized vendor.~~
- ~~• The customer may elect to have the Company install the selective ringing module at the charges listed below.~~

~~2. In the Company areas where facilities are inadequate to provide single party service, the selective ringing module will be provided at no charge initially. At such time as single party service is made available, the customer will have the option of upgrading or paying the onetime charge for the selective ringing module.~~

~~3. If a selective ringing module is required due to a facilities rearrangement or line transfer that the Company must perform, the selective ringing module will be provided at no charge.~~

~~C.~~ Charges

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE [1]
• Selective ringing module	NRO	\$56.00

[1] Material moved to Section 10.8 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (C)
~~Installation will be performed at estimated costs in addition to the charge shown above.~~

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 31
Cancels Original Sheet 31

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1]~~MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~ _____ (T)

10.10.1 ~~MESSAGE DELIVERY SERVICE~~ _____ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~1. Message Delivery Service (MDS) transmits call information pertaining to all incoming calls to a MDS customer's Multiline Hunt Group (MLHG). This information includes the following:~~

- ~~• The called directory number. (10 digits where available.)~~
- ~~• The calling directory number (if the calling number is in the same central office switch as the customer; or from other central offices if technically available; 10 digits where available).~~
- ~~• The reason for forwarding on forwarded calls, such as busy or don't answer.~~

~~2. This information is transmitted to the customer via a Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility between the central office switch and the customer's equipment at the customer's premises.~~

~~3. This service enables the customer to identify the called client on forwarded calls and provide personalized answering responses to those customers' calls. Additionally, the identity of the calling directory number (if the calling number is available) will allow the customer to provide more personalized answering to the caller.~~

~~B. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. The customer must have a MLHG in the same central office switch where the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility terminates that is used to transmit call information and the customer client telephone number. Under certain circumstances, the MLHG may be provided from a remote switch served by the central office where the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility terminates at the discretion of the Company.~~

_____ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. _____ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 32
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 32

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.1 MESSAGE DELIVERY SERVICE (D)

~~B. (Cont'd)~~

- ~~2. A Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility is required between the central office and the customer's equipment that receives the call related information and/or generates a message waiting indication activation/deactivation request.~~
- ~~3. Signaling on the data link (private line) is ASCII asynchronous.~~
- ~~4. More than one customer MLHG may be served by the same Call Data Input /Output Central Office Facility as long as the customer's equipment can interpret the data transmitted.~~
- ~~5. When used in conjunction with Message Waiting Indication Audible, Visual or Audible/Visual, the customer must have compatible message desk customer-premises equipment.~~
- ~~6. A Voiceband/Data Circuit (or equivalent) is required in addition to the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility to provide signaling between the central office and the customer's premises, to provide call information and/or message waiting indication.~~
- ~~7. MDS will be provided where technically and/or economically feasible and where sufficient demand exists to warrant provision of the service.~~
- ~~8. MDS can be resold.~~
- ~~9. MDS is for use with Voice Messaging service and/or for intrasystem call routing purposes only.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st 2nd Revised Sheet 33
Cancels Original 1st Revised Sheet 33

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.1 ~~MESSAGE DELIVERY SERVICE~~ (D)
-B. (Cont'd)

~~10. The customer is required to provide the modem or channel interface equipment at the customer premises end of the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility.~~

~~11. It is the customer's responsibility to ensure that requests from the customer's CPE to activate or deactivate Message Waiting Indication (via the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility) shall be made only for end user client's telephone numbers equipped with a Message Waiting Indication feature. Repeated invalid activation or deactivation requests for the same telephone number may adversely affect the network and, therefore, shall be considered as a CPE trouble condition.~~

~~12. A message waiting indication activation/deactivation request will be effective only for customers in the same central office switch where the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility terminates.~~

~~C. Rates And Charges~~

~~1. The rates and charges for this service are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~2. The nonrecurring charge to change the service is the same as the charge to install it.~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

3. Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility, each	FCX	\$400.00	\$450.00
--	----------------	---------------------	---------------------

4. Per Multiline Hunt Group Terminating in Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility	FHZPA	150.00	15.00
--	------------------	-------------------	------------------

5. Call data, each line arranged	MBH	5.00	3.75
---	----------------	-----------------	-----------------

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 34
Cancels Original Sheet 34

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

~~10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)~~ ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.10.1 MESSAGE DELIVERY SERVICE (Cont'd)~~ (D)

~~D. Message Delivery Service-Interoffice~~

~~1. Description~~

~~a. Message Delivery Service-Interoffice (MDSI) transmits call related information pertaining to all incoming calls to an MDSI customer's multiline hunt group. This information includes the following:~~

~~(1) The 10 digit called directory number.~~

~~(2) The 10 digit calling directory number (if the central office switch that serves the calling party is connected to the same Signaling System 7 (SS7) network as the central office serving the MDSI customer and is equipped with the proper software).~~

~~(3) The reason the call was forwarded (e.g. busy line, don't answer, all calls forwarded) or that the call was direct dialed.~~

~~b. The central office ("host" office) that serves the MDSI customer may receive call related information from their clients in other central offices that are connected via SS7 trunks and contain the proper software.~~

~~2. Terms And Conditions~~

~~a. The customer must have a Multiline Hunt Group (MLHG) in the same central office switch (or a subtending remote switch module if technically possible without adverse network impacts) where the data link (private line) terminates that is used to transmit call related information to the customer's premises equipment.~~

~~b. A voiceband/data circuit (or equivalent) is required in addition to the Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility to provide signaling between the central office and the customer's premises.~~

~~c. Message Delivery Service-Interoffice will be provided where technically and/or economically feasible and where sufficient demand exists to warrant provision of the service.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 35
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 35

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.1 ~~MESSAGE DELIVERY SERVICE~~ (D)

~~D.2. (Cont'd)~~

~~d. The Company reserves the right to limit growth of an existing service arrangement or the installation of a new service arrangement based on available capacity of the serving central office switch and/or its associated network connection.~~

~~3. Rates And Charges~~

~~a. The rates and charges for this service are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~b. The Nonrecurring Charge to change the service is the same as the charge to install it.~~

~~c. The rates and charges are as follows:~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
• Call Data Input/Output Central Office Facility, each	FCX	\$400.00	\$450.00
• Per Multiline Hunt Group terminating in Call Data Input/Output Facility, each	FHGPA	275.00	75.00
• Call Data Interoffice, each line arranged	M4H	5.00	55.00

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 36
Cancels Original Sheet 36

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES (Cont'd)~~ (T)

~~10.10.2 MESSAGE WAITING INDICATION~~ (D)

~~A. Message Waiting Indication-Audible~~

~~1. Description~~

~~Message Waiting Indication-Audible is a feature whereby subscribing customers of Message Delivery Service (MDS) will hear an audible interrupted tone, when lifting the receiver, giving an indication of a message waiting for the customer at the customer's chosen MDS provider. The tone will be initiated by the provider over the customer's telephone line. The customer may call the provider for their message or ignore the tone and place a call. The tone will continue until the message has been retrieved.~~

~~2. Terms And Conditions~~

~~a. Each provider customer subscribing to Message Waiting Indication-Audible must have their line programmed to accept Message Waiting Indication-Audible.~~

~~b. The provider must subscribe to MDS in order to provide this feature. See Message Delivery Service in 10.10.1.~~

~~c. Message Waiting Indication-Audible can be resold.~~

~~3. Rates And Charges~~

~~a. The rates and charges for this service are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~b. The nonrecurring charge applies per request on a per line basis to establish or change this service.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 37
Cancels Original Sheet 37

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.10.2 MESSAGE WAITING INDICATION~~ (D)
~~A.3. (Cont'd)~~

~~c. One nonrecurring charge will apply when Message Waiting Indication Audible and Custom Calling Services features are ordered at the same time, for the same customer, on the same line. See Custom Calling Services in Section 5.4.3.~~

	NONRECURRING	MONTHLY
	USOC	CHARGE
		RATE

~~d. Each customer line arranged~~

• Business	MWW	\$11.00	\$0.25
• Residence	MWW	7.00	0.05

~~B. Message Waiting Indication-Visual~~

~~1. Description~~

~~Message Waiting Indication-Visual is a feature whereby subscribing customers will see a visual alerting signal giving an indication of a message waiting for the customer at the customer's chosen Message Delivery Service provider (provider). The signal will be initiated by the provider over the telephone line of the provider's customer. The customer may call the provider for the message or ignore the signal and place a call. The signal will continue until the message has been retrieved. The provider or customer must provide the visual device.~~

~~2. Terms And Conditions~~

~~a. Each provider customer subscribing to Message Waiting Indication-Visual must have the line programmed to accept Message Waiting Indication-Visual.~~

~~b. The provider must subscribe to Message Delivery Service in order to provide this feature.~~

~~c. Message Waiting Indication-Visual can be resold.~~

~~d. Message Waiting Indication-Visual is available only where facilities and operating conditions permit.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 38
Cancels Original Sheet 38

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.2 ~~MESSAGE WAITING INDICATION~~ (D)

~~B. Message Waiting Indication-Visual (Cont'd)~~

~~3. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. The rates and charges for this service are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~b. The nonrecurring charge applies for each request on a per line basis to establish or change this service.~~

~~c. One nonrecurring charge will apply when Message Waiting Indication and Custom Calling features are ordered at the same time, for the same customer, on the same line. See Custom Calling Services listed in 5.4.3.~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
--	-----------------	--------------------------------	-------------------------

~~d. Each customer line arranged~~

• Business	MV5	\$13.00	\$0.85
• Residence	MV5	11.00	0.25

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 39
Cancels Original Sheet 39

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 ~~RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)~~ ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.2 ~~MESSAGE WAITING INDICATION (Cont'd)~~ (D)

~~C. Audible/Visual~~

~~1. Description~~

~~Message Waiting Indication—Audible/Visual is a feature whereby a subscriber will hear an audible interrupted tone when lifting the telephone receiver and see a visual alerting signal giving an indication of a message waiting. The signal will be initiated by the subscriber's Message Delivery Service provider, or other provider source capable of initiating the signal, over the subscriber's telephone line. The subscriber may call the provider for their message or ignore the signal and place a call. The tone and visual signal will continue until the message has been retrieved. The provider or subscriber must provide the visual device.~~

~~2. Terms And Conditions~~

~~a. Each subscriber must have their line programmed to accept Message Waiting Indication—Audible/Visual.~~

~~b. The provider must subscribe to Message Delivery Service or other source capable of initiating the signal in order for this feature to function.~~

~~3. Rates And Charges~~

~~a. The rates and charges for this service are in addition to all rates and charges for the associated underlying service.~~

~~b. The nonrecurring charge to change the service is the same as the charge to install it.~~

~~c. Only one nonrecurring charge will apply when Message Waiting Indication—Audible/Visual and Custom Calling features are ordered at the same time, for the same customer, on the same line.~~

	USOC	SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
• Each line arranged			
— Residence	M1W	\$13.00	\$0.30
— Business	M1W	13.00	1.10

[1] ~~Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.~~ (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 40
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 40

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

~~10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd)~~ ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES (Cont'd)~~ (T)

~~10.10.4 TRAFFIC DATA REPORT SERVICE~~ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~Traffic Data Report Service (TDRS) provides customers a summary of their traffic data on certain network facilities, e.g., individual access lines, Multiline Hunt Groups, trunk groups, network access registers, CENTRON system features, etc. Reports are available on a one week, a one month or on an ongoing basis.~~

~~B. Definitions~~

~~Overflow (Attempt Failures)~~

~~Provides a count of the number of times incoming calls attempted to reach an access line or group but found all lines busy.~~

~~Peg Count~~

~~Provides a count of all calls to an access line or group. In certain central offices and on certain facilities, specific peg count reports are available for abandon, attempt, delay in-only, out-only, etc.~~

~~Usage~~

~~Provides the measurement of usage, expressed in CCS (hundred call seconds), that a facility was in use.~~

~~C. Terms And Conditions~~

~~1. TDRS is available where central office facilities permit.~~

~~2. Data included in each TDRS study, i.e., usage, peg count and overflow, is contingent upon the facility or feature being studied and upon the type of central office switch.~~

~~3. Weekly reports begin on Sunday and end on the following Saturday. The customer specifies the hours and consecutive days to be included in each report.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 41
Cancels Original Sheet 41

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.4 TRAFFIC DATA REPORT SERVICE (D)

~~C. Terms And Conditions (Cont'd)~~

~~4. TDRS studies provided at rates and charges specified in D., following, will contain data that is at least ninety percent complete. Studies that are less than ninety percent complete will be treated as follows:~~

~~a. One week reports~~

~~• Customer accepts incomplete report~~

~~— Issue credit adjustment, per D. following, towards nonrecurring charge.~~

~~• Customer does not accept incomplete report~~

~~— Reschedule another week at no additional charge, or adjust customer bill; no charge for report.~~

~~b. One month and ongoing reports~~

~~• Customer accepts incomplete weekly report~~

~~— Issue credit adjustment, per D. following.~~

~~• Customer does not accept incomplete report~~

~~— Reschedule another week at no additional charge, or adjust customer bill for incomplete week.~~

~~c. Terms and conditions, specified in a. and b. preceding, constitute the customer's sole recourse for incomplete reports.~~

~~5. Ongoing and monthly reports are produced on a weekly basis.~~

~~6. Monthly reports contain a minimum of four weeks (consecutive) of data.~~

~~7. The minimum service period (billing) for TDRS is as follows:~~

REPORT DURATION	MINIMUM SERVICE PERIOD
One week	One week
One month	One month
Ongoing	Two months

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 42
Cancels Original Sheet 42

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE~~ (T)
SERVICES

10.10.4 ~~TRAFFIC DATA REPORT SERVICE (Cont'd)~~ (D)

~~D. Rates And Charges~~

~~TDRS will be provided at the following rates and charges:~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE	
• Service Establishment Charge, per account, per order	TFDO1	\$ 30.00		
• TDRS study, per facility, i.e., individual access line, group or queue				
One week	TFPAW	120.00		
One month	TFPAM	210.00		
Ongoing	TFPAO	90.00	\$120.00	
• TDRS study for dedicated common block features/ measurements				
One week	TFPBW	500.00		
One month	TFPBM	950.00		
Ongoing	TFPBO	350.00	600.00	(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st 2nd Revised Sheet 43
Cancels Original 1st Revised Sheet 43[1]

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[2] (Cont'd) ~~MISCELLANEOUS-CENTRAL-OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

10.10.4 ~~TRAFFIC DATA REPORT SERVICES~~ (D)
~~D. Rates And Charges (Cont'd)~~

~~CREDIT ADJUSTMENT~~

- ~~• Credit adjustment applicable when~~
- ~~— a customer accepts a less than 90~~
- ~~— percent complete weekly report~~

~~— Each facility study~~

~~— One week \$30.00~~

~~— One month 15.00~~

~~— Ongoing 10.00~~

~~— Each dedicated common block features/measurements study~~

~~— One week 135.00~~

~~— One month 60.00~~

~~— Ongoing 40.00~~

(D)

[1] ~~This page cancels the following pages: Pages~~ Sheets 44 through 50, ~~Original~~ were (C)
previously cancelled.

[2] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
2nd-3rd Revised Sheet 51
Cancels 1st-2nd Revised Sheet 51

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

~~10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~^[1]~~MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~

(T)

~~10.10.8 BUSINESS CONTINGENCY SERVICE~~

(D)

~~A. Business Continuation Routing~~

~~1. Description~~

~~Business Continuation Routing provides the customer with the ability to activate predefined standby telecommunications services by notifying the Company. Business Continuation Routing will provide call redirection to any telephone number selected by the customer. Basic call redirection is considered to be redirection from one number to another. The customer may choose to redirect their calls using up to three options. In order to receive calls at their number, one of the options must redirect calls to that number. Only one option can be activated at any point in time. Business Continuation Routing is available on DSS trunks, PBX trunks, DID trunks, business exchange access lines, Single Line ISDN lines, Primary Rate Service ISDN lines and Centrex type station lines.~~

~~2. Definitions~~

~~Service Establishment~~

~~The administration of the initial customer service request and testing of the predefined service configuration.~~

~~Activation~~

~~The implementation of the customer's predefined plan configuration.~~

~~Occurrence~~

~~Each separate occasion that the plan configuration is implemented for activation purposes.~~

~~Group~~

~~A group is a group of telephone numbers that will be redirected in the same way. For example, if redirection is requested, all telephone numbers within that group will be redirected. Another example is, if the customer chooses to have option three active in a particular group, then all main numbers in this group will be redirected according to the service option for that number.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
2nd-3rd Revised Sheet 52
Cancels 1st-2nd Revised Sheet 52

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)

~~10.10.8 BUSINESS CONTINGENCY SERVICE~~ (D)

~~A.2. (Cont'd)~~

~~Number Establishment or Change Charge~~

~~The creation of database elements allowing network forwarding to take place. Includes implementation of and or change to any option of a customer telephone number provisioned in the network.~~

~~Activation~~

~~The act of properly notifying the Company to invoke a pre-established Business Continuation Routing option by the customer.~~

~~3. Terms and Conditions~~

~~a. The Company will furnish Business Continuation Routing where facilities permit.~~

~~b. Business Continuation Routing may be activated 24 hours a day, seven days a week by notifying the Company.~~

~~c. The standby telecommunications service associated with Business Continuation Routing must be in place or subscribed to at the same time as Business Continuation Routing.~~

~~d. Suspension of service, either full or partial of Business Continuation Routing, is not permitted.~~

~~e. Should the customer opt to redirect calls to an intra/interLATA exchange telephone number from the forwarding switch, the customer will be responsible for the selection of the interexchange carrier and all associated rates and charges billed by the interexchange carrier.~~

~~f. The Company will not be responsible for verification or working status of telephone numbers chosen by the customer for their option selections.~~ (D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 53
Cancels Original ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet 53

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

~~10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE~~^[1]~~MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~

(T)

~~10.10.8 BUSINESS CONTINGENCY SERVICE~~

(D)

~~A.3. (Cont'd)~~

~~g. Each group may have a maximum of three redirect options. In all cases the first option will be the called number. For the second and third options, the actual telephone numbers that calls are being redirected to do not have to be the same.~~

~~h. The customer must forward all telephone numbers in a group. A group may be a floor, department, building, or some other breakdown other than the whole organization. These groups must be preassigned upon the establishment of the service.~~

~~i. Each group may have a maximum of three redirect options: the original telephone number plus up to two additional telephone numbers. The customer may call the Company as frequently as desired to redirect the calls to any of the group options preassigned.~~

~~j. The Company reserves the right to invoke a throttling process that could block calls in order to protect extraordinary traffic loads on the network, in the event that call loads could be hazardous to the network.~~

~~4. Rates and Charges~~

~~a. Rates and charges for Business Continuation Routing are in addition to the rates and charges for any other services associated with Business Continuation Routing.~~

~~b. Nonrecurring charges, as specified elsewhere, will apply when adding or changing services associated with Business Continuation Routing.~~

~~c. A Service Establishment charge will apply for Business Continuation Routing. This charge will apply again if the customer changes the service or reestablishes Business Continuation Routing at a later date.~~

~~d. Extraordinary Networking rates and charges will be developed on an individual case basis when unique engineering and/or customer specified dedicated investment is required.~~

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog.

(N)

Qwest Corporation

WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON

SECTION 10
1st 2nd Revised Sheet 54
Cancels Original 1st Revised Sheet 54

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 ~~RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1]~~ MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES (T)
10.10.8 ~~BUSINESS CONTINGENCY SERVICE~~ (D)

~~4. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

	USOC	NON-RECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE	
• Service Establishment Charge[1]	SEPCS	\$150.00		
• Number Establishment or Change Charge	REAKY	8.50		
• Digital Switched Service capability, per Digital Switched Facility[2,3,4]	C2RDX		\$75.00	
• Access Line/Trunk capability, per line and/or trunk[3,4]	C2RLX		3.50	(D)

[1] ~~Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. Applies on initial installation only.~~ (N)

[2] ~~The maximum number of telephone numbers in a DSS facility is 144.~~ (D)

[3] ~~A maximum of ten numbers can be used in any one hunt group for Business Continuation Routing forwarding without incurring extraordinary network charges.~~

[4] ~~Includes the first Company activation occurrence in a month or 30 day period not to exceed 48 hours of continuous operation. Date for billing purposes is determined when the service is restored to normal condition or monthly, whichever occurs first.~~ (D)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
1st ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet 55
Cancels ~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 55

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~

(T)

10.10.8 ~~BUSINESS CONTINGENCY SERVICE~~

(D)

~~4. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)~~

	USOC	NON- RECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE	DAILY RATE
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Activation Charge[1] <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2nd or more occurrences, in a month or 30 day period or continuance of first occurrence beyond 48 hours of activation • Group Establishment Charge, per group[2] 	SBAXA	\$100.00	\$200.00	
	SEPCU	50.00		

(D)

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. ~~Includes the first Company activation occurrence in a month or 30 day period not to exceed 48 hours of continuous operation. Date for billing purposes is determined when the service is restored to normal condition or monthly, whichever occurs first.~~

(C)

(C)

[2] ~~Does not apply to the first group on initial installation.~~

(D)

Qwest Corporation

**WN U-40
EXCHANGE AND
NETWORK SERVICES
WASHINGTON**

SECTION 10
~~Original~~ 1st Revised Sheet 56
Cancels Original Sheet 56

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE OFFERINGS

10.10 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE[1] ~~MISCELLANEOUS CENTRAL OFFICE SERVICES~~ (T)
(Cont'd)

~~10.10.11 TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT~~ (D)

~~A. Description~~

~~— This arrangement consists of a relay located in a central office which is activated via a separately provided intraoffice channel and premises located key. This arrangement permits the customer to temporarily disconnect a circuit at one location and transfer service to that circuit to a secondary location.~~

~~B. Terms and Conditions~~

- ~~— 1. An intraoffice channel and an on-premises key are required in addition to the transfer arrangement.~~
- ~~— 2. This service is provided where facilities are available and subject to equipment limitations.~~
- ~~— 3. Rates shown below apply only to transfer arrangements utilizing a customer provided key installed on or after December 30, 1982.~~

~~C. Rates and Charges~~

	USOC	NONRECURRING CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE
• Transfer Arrangement	TEECP	\$13.00	\$1.25

[1] Material moved to Section 10.10 of the Exchange and Network Services Catalog. (N)